DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
325TH FIGHTER WING (ACC)
TYNDALL AIR FORCE BASE FLORIDA

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL TYNDALL UNITS
FROM: 325 FW/CC
SUBJECT: Authorized Berg-Liles Dining Facility Patrons

1. Air Force Dining Facilities provide subsistence primarily to Essential Station Messing (ESM)
customers (Airmen in dormitories) and, when able, to other individuals.

2. In accordance with AFMAN 34-240, APF Food Service Program Management, the following
individuals are authorized to dine at the Berg-Liles Dining Facility:

a. All permanent party active duty enlisted personnel
b. All permanent party Commanders

c. All TDY personnel when the authorization is included in the TDY orders (must present orders upon
request)

d. Military retirees and immediate family members only on Thanksgiving, Christmas, and Retiree
Appreciation Days

e. Officers/DoD civilians on alert status
f. Reserve and Guard units and foreign military members with prior coordination

3. Other individuals and organizations will be considered on a case-by-case basis when in the best
interest of the Air Force. Privileges may be rescinded, with or without prior notification, when any
authorized user/group listed above impact the primary mission of providing subsistence to ESM
members.

4. All authorized patrons must adhere to Berg-Liles Dining Facility rules that include, but are not limited
to, all dress code and personal hygiene policies.

5. This memorandum supersedes all previous memorandums, same subject.

6. Please direct any questions to the Berg-Liles Food Operations Section Chief at COMM (850) 283-
2441 or DSN 523-2441.
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GREGORY M. MOSELEY, Colonel, USAF
Commander
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